
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA & Notice of Work Session, 
 & Regular Meeting of Newport City Council (CC) 

Including Acting in the Capacity as the 
Local Contract Review Board (LCRB) 

And Urban Renewal Agency (URA) 
 

The City Council of the City of Newport, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and 
URA, will hold a work session at 12:00 noon, on Monday, November 2, 2009, in 
Conference Room “A” at City Hall. The regular Council meeting begins at 6:00 P.M., 
on Monday, November 2, 2009. The meeting will be held in the Council Chamber, 169 
S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of the meeting agenda follows. 
 
The work session and meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A 
request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to 
Peggy Hawker, City Recorder (541)574-0613. 
 
The City Council, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and URA, reserves the right 
to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss any other 
business deemed necessary at the time of the work session and/or meeting. Action 
Items that do not require a public hearing may be moved up earlier in the meeting. 

 
WORK SESSION AGENDA 

12:00 Noon 
CC – LCRB – URA  

 
I. Questions regarding evening agenda items 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
6:00 P.M. 

CC – LCRB -- URA 
 
Any person wishing to speak on any agenda item should complete a Public Comment 
Form and hand it to the City Recorder, Peggy Hawker.  Public Comment Forms are 
located on a table at the entrance door to the City Council Chamber.  If you wish to 
comment on a subject not on the agenda, the Mayor will call on you under “Public 



Comments”.  If you wish to comment on a specific agenda item, the Mayor will call on you 
when the City Council gets to that item. 
 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
II. Public Comments 
 This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
 attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda.  Comments will be  
 limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a maximum of 15 minutes for all  
 items.  Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 
III. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar is an area of the meeting agenda where items of a repeating 
or routine nature can be considered under a single action.  Any person who desires 
to have an item on the consent agenda removed and considered separately could 
make it so by merely asking. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from the work session, 

and regular meeting of October 19, 2009……………Pages 4-11 
(Hawker) 

 
B. Recommendation from Destination Newport 

Committee for Tourism Marketing Grant  
Application-Newport Storm Basketball……………..Pages 12-16 
(Voetberg) 

 
IV. Council Members’ Reports and Comments 
 
V. Officers’ Reports  

A. Mayor’s Report 
 B. City Manager’s Report 
  1. Manager’s Written Report………………. ...Pages 17-18 
 C. City Attorney’s Report 
 
7:00 P.M.  – Public Hearings  
 
VI. Action Items  

Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has 
given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to 
speak.  (Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances)  

  
 A. Public hearing on Zoning Ordinance Update: 
  Conditional Uses (File No. 7-Z-09)………………..Pages 19-32 
  (Tokos/McCarthy) 
 
  
 



B. Public hearing on Zoning Ordinance 
  Update: Variances (File 8-Z-09)…………………..Pages 33-52 
  (Tokos/McCarthy) 
 
 C. Public hearing on ordinance establishing 

Nye Beach Parking District……………………….Pages 53-73 
  (Tokos/McCarthy) 
 
 D. Consideration of the FBO Business Plan……..…..Pages 74-76 
  (Voetberg) 
 
 E. Resolution regarding donation of 1971 
  Ford Jet Truck to the City of Siletz……………….Pages 77-79 
  (Ritzman) 
 
VII. Public Comment 

(Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
  

VIII. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 



October 19, 2009 
Noon 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
 

Councilors present: Bain, Obteshka, Brusselback, Kilbride, McConnell, and Bertuleit. 
Patrick was excused. 

Staff present: Voetberg, Hawker, McCarthy, Atkinson, Tokos, Ritzman, Smith, Reno, 
Crook, Schultz, Protiva, and Miranda. 

 
Council discussed the following items: 

 
1. Council discussed the evening agenda. 
2. Bain will issue a proclamation declaring October as Disability Awareness Month in 

the city. 
3. The consent calendar was discussed, and it was noted that several of the tourism 

marketing grant applications may be removed from the consent calendar. It was 
mentioned that the swim team and the basketball tournament organizers would like 
additional monies to defer city facility usage fees. It was mentioned that 
payment/waiver of facility usage fees are not marketing expenses. 

4. Obteshka asked about the additional privilege request from the Savory Café. It was 
noted that this would expand the liquor license currently held by this establishment. 

5. Obteshka asked about the expenditures to Crop Production and Enviro Clean. It was 
noted that the expenditure to Crop Production was for spraying the gravel streets for 
dust, and the expenditure to Enviro Clean was for equipment. 

6. Bertuleit will report on a Bicycle/Pedestrian Committee meeting tonight. 
7. Brusselback will report on the progress of the Georgia-Pacific meetings this evening. 
8. Obteshka will report on OCZMA, the Senior Center Advisory Committee, the 

Lincoln County Sustainability Committee, and the upcoming economic development 
summit this evening. 

9. Kilbride reported that he had analyzed SeaPort’s weekly ridership information, and he 
will recommend that something be done to “help stop the bleeding” due to low 
ridership on the three daily Astoria flights. 

10. Bain reviewed SeaPort’s upcoming schedule change which will allow for the 
overnighting of an aircraft in Astoria to help eliminate a dead head flight in the 
morning. He added that the new schedule will be reviewed after it is in use for several 
months. 

11. Voetberg reported that he would ask Council for direction on the community survey 
for the proposed aquatic facility. Kilbride reported that he will recommend that the 
aquatic center survey be placed on hold. 

12. Voetberg reported that the city will be hauling contaminated soil from the Bay 
Boulevard project to Iron Mountain to save money. 

4



13. McCarthy asked McConnell to update Council on the recent meeting of the Air 
Sustainability Task Force this evening. 

14. McCarthy distributed a model media policy for executive sessions. She noted that this 
policy was the result of the work of a task force that consisted of folks from local 
governments and media throughout Oregon. Bain suggested creating a task force of 
City Councilors and media representatives to discuss the policy. He will make this 
recommendation at the next meeting. 

15. Obteshka asked whether material could be hauled from the Bayfront project to Coffin 
Butte, and Ritzman noted that this was possible. 

16. Tera King will make a presentation on Lincoln County’s Community Wildfire 
Protection Plan this evening. 

17. A public hearing will be held this evening on revisions to the zoning code to 
consolidate procedures. 

18. A public hearing will be held this evening on updates to the subdivision ordinance. 
19. Tokos reviewed the DLCD grant opportunities, including the evaluation of 

transportation connections in South Beach, a citywide housing needs analysis, and a 
local wetlands inventory. He also noted that the city had received the TGM quick 
response grant. Council was in support of all grant opportunities. 

 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 12:53 P.M. 

 

5



October 19, 2009 
6:00 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call, Bain, Bertuleit, Brusselback, Kilbride, 
Obteshka, and McConnell were present. Patrick was excused. 
 Staff present was City Manager Voetberg, City Recorder Hawker, City Attorney 
McCarthy, Community Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director Ritzman, 
Interim Finance Director Schultz, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 Rick Beasley, representing the Depoe Bay Beacon, asked whether Council was 
planning to deny access to press during executive sessions. He added that it would be a 
terrible mistake to deny press access to executive sessions. 
 

PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 
 Proclamation – October 2009 – Disability Employment Awareness Month. 
Amanda Waley, Robert Clark, and Chris Schliger addressed Council regarding disability 
employment. Bain proclaimed the month of October as Disability Employment 
Awareness Month. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 

A. Approval of minutes from the City Council work session, executive session, and 
regular meeting of October 5, 2009; 

 B. Police and Fire Department monthly reports; 
 C. Report of accounts paid for September 2009; 

D. OLCC application, The Savory Café, 526 NW Coast Street, Change of Ownership 
and Additional Privilege; 

E. Recommendation from Destination Newport Committee for Tourism Marketing 
Grant Application – Newport Swim Team; 

F. Recommendation from Destination Newport Committee for Tourism Marketing 
Grant Application – Newport Storm Basketball Tournament; 

G. Recommendation from Destination Newport Committee for Tourism Marketing 
Grant Application – Food Share of Lincoln County for BeJeweled event. 

 
 MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by Brusselback to remove the three 
recommendations from the Destination Newport Committee from the consent calendar. 
The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.  

6



MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded by Bertuleit, to adopt the consent 
calendar as amended. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

 
Recommendation from the Destination Newport Committee for Tourism 

Marketing Grant Application – Newport Swim Team. Voetberg reported that the 
Destination Newport Committee had recommended a tourism marketing grant award in 
the amount of $3,500, with the provision that the swim team not apply for a special event 
fee waiver of swimming pool fees. It was reported that a report will be forthcoming 
recommending a potential increase in parks and recreation fees of possibly up to 25%. 

Stephanie Simpson, president of the Newport Swim Team, reported that pool fees are 
expected to be $1,450 for this two-day event. She added that the meet is not a fundraiser, 
and is expected to attract approximately 250 swimmers. She noted that the meet is in 
March and many participants will have a three day weekend. She requested an 
amendment of the original application to $4,500 to include the pool fees. Voetberg noted 
that there is a discounted pool use fee because this is a youth activity. Bain asked what 
the rental fee is for both days. It was reported that it is $1,881. McConnell suggested a fee 
waiver would be appropriate, as tourism grant money would not apply to pool rental fees. 
He suggested waiving the difference between the new fee and amount the swim team has 
budgeted. Voetberg noted that the swim team budget shows positive revenue of $2,000. 
He suggested rather than give a fee waiver now the swim team should use excess 
revenues for pool rental and then come back to Council in the event of a negative budget. 
Lorna Davis, chair of the Destination Newport Committee, stated that the DNC looked at 
the overall proposal and thought that $3,500 adequate to fund the entire event without a 
fee waiver. MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by Brusselback, to award a 
tourism marketing grant, in the amount of $3,500, to the swim team with a fee waiver of 
$930 toward pool rental, assuming the team will pay $950 as budgeted. McConnell 
suggested providing the fee waiver if the actual meet costs cause the event a negative 
budget. The motion was amended by Bertuleit, seconded by Brusselback to award the 
marketing grant, and have the swim team come back to Council if a fee waiver is 
necessary. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

 
Recommendation from the Destination Newport Committee for Tourism 

Marketing Grant Application – Newport Storm Basketball. Voetberg reported that 
the Destination Newport Committee had recommended a tourism marketing grant award 
in the amount of $2,000, with the provision that the group not apply for a special event 
fee waiver of recreation center rental fees. It was reported that a report will be 
forthcoming recommending a potential increase in parks and recreation fees of possibly 
up to 25%. He noted that the estimated rec center rental fees are $1,150. 

Dylan McEntee and Angie Richcreek appeared on behalf of the Newport Storm and 
noted that they thought they would be applying for a fee waiver for the recreation center 
usage fees. He reported that monies raised are used to replace uniforms. MOTION was 
made by Kilbride, seconded by Obteshka to refer this matter back to the Destination 
Newport Committee to consider increasing the amount of the grant. The motion carried in 
a voice vote with McConnell voting no.  McConnell noted that tourism marketing monies 
should not be used for fee waivers. 

 

7



Recommendation from the Destination Newport Committee for Tourism 
Marketing Grant Application – Lincoln County Food Share – BeJeweled Event. 
Voetberg reported that Lincoln County Food Share had requested $750, but that the 
Destination Newport Committee had recommended $500. Nancy Smith and Linda 
Neigebauer appeared on behalf of Lincoln County Food Share. Smith reported that this is 
the third year for this event, and organizers are trying to target out of area visitors. She 
noted that there is good community support, and that attempts have been made to 
minimize expenses. McConnell reported that the DNC had selected three items from the 
list that they thought were marketing expenses for a total of $500. MOTION was made 
by McConnell, seconded by Bertuleit, to approve the tourism marketing grant application 
submitted by Food Share of Lincoln County for their BeJeweled event in the amount of 
$500. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS AND PRESENTATIONS 
 
 Presentation by Tera King, NW Management on Community Wildfire 
Protection Plan. Tera King and Vaden Bloch, consultants with Northwest Management, 
Inc., who are working with Lincoln County to develop a Wildfire Protection Plan, 
addressed Council on the status of the project. It was noted that the consultants would 
create a risk analysis and work with the planning committee to develop projects, 
proposals, and recommendations to minimize the risk of wildfires in Lincoln County. It 
was reported that public meetings on the plan would occur throughout Lincoln County 
this week. 
 

City Manager’s Report. Lorna Davis, chair of Destination Newport Committee 
requested Council approval to include a short segment of footage of SeaPort Air, in the 
upcoming Newport edition of PDXposed, to show viewers additional modes of 
transportation to and from Newport. Bain reported that DNC rules provide that a single 
business cannot be promoted without the approval of Council to protect the integrity of 
the marketing programs. MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by McConnell, to 
approve this request to utilize a short segment of footage of SeaPort Air in the upcoming 
Newport edition of PDXposed. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote.  

Voetberg reported that aquatic needs survey questions have been developed, and are 
at the point where a professional survey firm needs to be retained to refine the questions 
and conduct the survey. He asked Council whether staff should proceed with the survey 
that is estimated to cost $6,000 or hold temporarily. MOTION was made by Kilbride, 
seconded by Obteshka, to postpone the survey until a new operating budget has been 
developed, reviewed, and deemed acceptable. The motion and second was amended to 
include bringing the matter back to Council in 90 days. The motion carried in a voice 
vote with Bertuleit voting no.  
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

 Public hearing on Zoning Ordinance update: consolidation of procedures (File 
No. 5-Z-09. Bain opened the public hearing at 7:13 P.M. He asked for abstentions and 
declarations of bias and ex parte contact. There were none. He asked whether anyone 

8



objected to any Councilor or the City Council as a whole hearing this matter. There was 
no objection. Tokos delivered the staff report noting that this proposed ordinance was 
recommended by the Planning Commission and Citizen’s Advisory Committee to clarify 
ambiguous terms, consolidate various procedural provisions, and to incorporate statutory 
changes. He summarized the key changes and answered Council questions.  
 Bain called for opponents. There were none. 
 Bain closed the public hearing at 7:21 P.M. for Council deliberation. 
 MOTION was made by McConnell, seconded by Obteshka, to read Ordinance No. 
1989, by title only, and place for final passage. The motion carried unanimously in a 
voice vote, and Voetberg read the title of Ordinance No. 1989. Voting aye on the 
adoption of Ordinance No. 1989 were McConnell, Kilbride, Brusselback, Obteshka, 
Bertuleit, and Bain. 
 
 Public hearing on Subdivision Ordinance update. Bain opened the public hearing 
a 7:23 P.M. He asked for abstentions and declarations of bias and ex parte contact. There 
were none. He asked whether anyone objected to any Councilor or the City Council as a 
whole hearing this matter. There was no objection. Tokos delivered the staff report noting 
that this proposed ordinance was recommended by the Planning Commission and 
Citizen’s Advisory Committee to clarify ambiguous standards, remove language 
requiring improvements that are not roughly proportional to the impact of a project, more 
carefully evaluate potential geologic hazards, and to clarify the type and nature of public 
improvements that may be required for partitions and minor replats. He summarized the 
key changes. 
 Bain called for opponents. There were none. 
 Bain closed the public hearing at 7:28 P.M. for Council deliberation. 
 MOTION was made by Brusselback, seconded by McConnell, to read Ordinance 
1990, by title only, and place for final passage. The motion carried unanimously in a 
voice vote, and Voetberg read the title of Ordinance No. 1990. Voting aye on the 
adoption of Ordinance No. 1990 were Bain, Bertuleit, Obteshka, Brusselback, Kilbride, 
and McConnell. 
 
 Consideration and approval of Community Development Department grant 
applications to evaluate transportation connections on the South Beach Peninsula, 
conduct a citywide housing needs analysis, and to complete a local wetlands 
inventory. Tokos explained that three grant opportunities have arisen for projects that are 
within the scope of Council goals. He reported that the first grant is a TGM quick 
response grant to study transportation connections in South Beach. The second grant is a 
General Fund Technical Assistance grant for a citywide housing analysis, and the third 
grant is a Technical Assistance/Priority Project grant to conduct a Local Wetlands 
Inventory in the urban growth boundary. He answered Council questions.  
 MOTION was made by Kilbride, seconded by McConnell, to direct staff to proceed 
with grant applications to DLCD for the purpose of evaluating transportation connections 
on the South Beach Peninsula, conducting a citywide housing needs analysis, and 
completing a local wetlands inventory based on the city manager’s discretion that 
adequate funds are available. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

 

9



COUNCILOR’S REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 
 Bertuleit reported on a recent meeting of the Bicycle/Pedestrian Committee. Issues 
discussed including grant opportunities for sidewalks. The committee has suggested 
looking at the corner of Harney and 7th Streets where the bike lanes go into the street. He 
noted that a recommendation for a three-way stop would be forthcoming. 
 Obteshka reported on a recent meeting of the Senior Center Advisory Committee. He 
reported that the committee would like to make report to Council at an upcoming work 
session. Issues discussed included usage fees; remodel will begin in April 2010; October 
27 health fair; Monday acupuncture for $10; and the possibility of an Elderhostel tour, 
that would include Newport, in October of 2010. 
 Obteshka reported on a recent meeting of the Lincoln County Sustainability 
Committee. Issues discussed included recycling programs; composting; “Pump it Up” 
program for car health; and no idle zones at schools. McCarthy spoke about a recent 
sustainability conference at the University of Oregon. 
 Obteshka reported on a recent meeting of OCZMA. Issues discussed included 
HB3013; and the ODF&W hearing on October 22 at Inn at Otter Crest to discuss new 
regulations, ocean mapping, and other related matters. He asked the status of the 
memorandum of understanding on marine reserves, and it was suggested that it be 
reviewed by legal counsel. 
 Obteshka reported on the upcoming Lincoln County Economic Development Summit. 
 Brusselback spoke of Lake Oswego’s sustainability efforts, and reported that he had 
called that city’s sustainability coordinator, who would be willing to make a presentation 
to the City Council on starting a sustainability program. He added that Mark Saelens 
might also be available to make a presentation on county sustainability efforts. 
 McConnell reported that the OCCA board had met, and revised VAC rental rates will 
be coming to the City Council in the future. 
 McConnell reported on a recent meeting of the Air Service Sustainability Task Force, 
noting that a proposal will be coming to Council to change the membership of the task 
force. He added that staff will serve as support, and other community members will be 
recommended as task force members. It was noted that PDX has identified a person to act 
as an advisor, and a request has been made to Seaport Air to present a sustainability 
option. He recommended looking at airport upgrades relative to air service sustainability. 
 McConnell encouraged voters to vote for the library district and animal shelter. 
 McConnell reported that Bloch house events are being planned, with an open house to 
occur on November 4. 
 Bain reported on a recent meeting of the Air Service Consortium meeting. Issues 
discussed included marketing efforts; survey card and associated information; e-ticketing; 
interline ticketing agreement; Astoria’s offer to have an engineer look at Newport’s 
minimums; expenses of Consortium members and administrative costs incurred by the 
City of Newport; discounts for SeaPort employees and friends; new customer service 
agent at Newport; status of the ordinances ratifying the intergovernmental agreement 
creating the Consortium; frequency of meeting; annual meeting; and scheduling.
 Kilbride requested that he be appointed Council liaison to the city’s employee 
pension board. Bain made the appointment. 

10



 Brusselback reported that a meeting has occurred between city officials and 
representatives of Georgia-Pacific. He noted that the city is waiting to hear from GP. 
 

OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 
 City Manager’s Report. Voetberg reported that the Bay Boulevard project is going 
well, businesses are open, and the public is encouraged to visit. He added that a good 
working relationship exists between businesses, city staff, and the contractor. 
 
 City Attorney’s Report. McCarthy reported that a draft media policy was distributed 
during the noon work session. She noted that this was a topic discussed by the city 
attorneys during the recent League of Oregon Cities Conference. She added that no other 
states allow media to attend executive sessions. She reported that the model policy was 
spearheaded by the Lake Oswego city attorney, and that a number of municipalities are 
considering adopting the policy. 
 Bain appointed a task force to bring a recommendation to Council regarding this 
model policy. Appointees included Councilors Brusselback and McConnell, and media 
representatives Keira Morgan and Steve Card. Bain asked for ratification of the task force 
members, and that a task force recommendation is sent to Council for review at the next 
Council meeting. MOTION was made by Kilbride, seconded by Obteshka, to ratify the 
Mayor’s appointments. The motion carried in a voice vote with Bertuleit voting no. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 Walter Sherman, representing the Depoe Bay Beacon, stated that the last motion was 
not on the agenda, and there was no public comment. McConnell noted that public 
comment will occur at the task force meeting(s). Sherman asked whether there has been a 
problem that this policy is planned to address. McCarthy explained that, during the city 
attorney’s session at the LOC Conference, it was recommended that city attorneys 
present this policy to councilors for review. She noted that it is under review by a number 
of municipalities. 
 Walter Sherman asked whether any other governmental entity has adopted this policy 
with experience that could benefit Newport. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:25 P.M. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ _________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder    William D. Bain, Mayor 
 

11



12

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
III.B.



13



14



15



16



17



18



19

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VI.A.



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VI.B.



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VI.C.



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VI.D.



75



76



77

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VI.E.



78



79


	AGENDA-11-2-09
	Binder1
	Minutes-Noon Work Session-10-19-09
	Minutes-6 PM-10-19-09
	AgendaSummary-ConsentCalendar-TourismMarketingGrant-Npt Storm Basketball
	ManagersReport-11-2-09
	AgendaSummary-Ordinance Amend Zoning Ord-File No 7-Z-09
	AgendaSummary-Ordinance Amend Zoning Ord-File 8-Z-09
	AgendaSummary-Ord-EconomicImprovementDistrict-Nye Beach
	AgendaSummary-Consider FBO Business Plan
	AgendaSummary-Resolution-Surplus Jet Truck




